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February 12, 2018

John Cain

ConEdison Solutions

100 Summit Lake Drive, 2nd Floor
Valhalla, NY 10595

Dear John:
Re: Letter of Reference

As part of an EPC (Energy Performance Contract), the Warwick Valley Central School
District recently completed a 2.419 Mw Solar Field at our Sanfordville Elementary School. The
project will generate enough electricity to cover our District electricity bill in its entirety. The
10-acre solar field is the largest District-owned solar installation in New York State, and it is
expected to generate approximately 2.9 million Kilowatt hours of electricity each year.

The Solar EPC contractor was ConEdison Solutions. ConEdison Solutions did a great job
from start to finish. There was excellent communication between ConEdison Solutions
management, contractors, our engineer and the District. ConEdison Solutions was always
responsive to phone calls and emails, which is very important with a project of this size. The
engineers at ConEdison Solutions designed a solar installation that exceeded our expectations,
and the Warwick Valley CSD highly recommends ConEdison Solutions for photovoltaic solutions.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. Thank you.

Timothy Holmes
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